OFFICE OF ATTORNEY (GENERAL
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

December 21, 2018

Honorable Sonia Sotomayor

Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Tryon v. State of Oklahoma, No. 18-6884 (Capital Case)
Unopposed Request for Extension of Time to file Brief in Opposition

Dear Justice Sotomayor:

The State of Oklahoma, by and through Assistant Attorney General, Jennifer
J. Dickson, respectfully requests an extension of time of thirty (30) days from
December 31, 2018, to and including January 30, 2019, in which to file its Brief in
Opposition. Counsel has recently prepared and filed 2 briefs in other capital cases in
the Tenth Circuit as well as a direct appeal brief in the Oklahoma Court of Criminal
Appeals. This request is made in good faith in order to thoroughly complete research
and finalize the Brief in Opposition.

Counsel for Petitioner, Isaiah Glenndell Tryon, was contacted and does not
oppose the granting of this extension.

Respectfully,

s/ JENNIFER J. DICKSON
Assistant Attorney General
Counsel for Respondent

cc: Andrea Miller
Counsel for Petitioner
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